1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	January 5 th 2011		
3		MERIDEN TOWN HALL	
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Thomas Williams Jr., Chair	
6	F	Robert Taylor	
7		Judy Belyea	
8		Judy Delyea	
9	The meeting opened	at 6:00nm	
10	The meeting opened		
11	Highway Department	Road Agent Stocker and the Selectboard discussed the recent 20+" storm that hit	
12		Selectboard indicated that Ken should continue to use his discretion on what time to	
13	start plowing operation	s. Ken explained that while he is in applying salt to paved roads well in advance of	
14	plowing operations, as	a general rule the crew starts plowing work by 3:00am during a weekday storm. On	
15	weekends or holidays d	uring late night hours as much as 4-6" of snow is allowed to accumulate before road	
16 17	plowing begins. This is	in accordance with the town's winter maintenance policy.	
18	Police Department: C	nief Roberts provided the Selectboard a complete and detailed review of department	
19	cases over the last two	weeks. Issues have included fraud, theft and domestic violence. The department	
20		n responsible for the break in at Ann's Country Store. This person is also	
21		hefts in both NH and Vt and has now left the area. Warrants for his arrest have	
22		ne number of crimes in other towns the Federal Marshall's will likely begin a search	
23 24	for this habitual thief.		
24 25	Town Penart: The Sel	ectboard reviewed and selected a photo for the cover of the 2010 town report. This	
26		varded to printer Jerry Doolittle for comment.	
27		vided to printer serry boondre for comment.	
28	Town Office: Resident	Brad Atwater joined the Selectboard for their final budget review. Halleran noted	
29		tire package will increase the town portion of the tax rate by approximately \$.15.	
30		up less than 1%, however, declining revenues will result in the need to raise more	
31		nal monies from taxation. As the group brainstormed on ways to further reduce	
32		t, or increase revenues, reducing road project funding and or increasing the cost of	
33		2 to \$3 were discussed as possibilities. Brad supported the idea of the Selectboard	
34		ers to consider at town meeting. He also suggested that the Selectboard enter into a	
35 36		community about what types of service people want and are willing to pay for. He by faced with the issue of more accurately paying the true cost of a full-time police	
30 37		e past some of this cost was basically extracted from now retired Chief Gillens.	
38	department where in th	past some of this cost was basicarry extracted from now retried effect offices.	
39	The Selectboard will he	ld the first of two budget hearings on January 19 th here at the Meriden Town Hall	
40	starting at 7pm.		
41			
42	The meeting adjourned	at 9:00pm	
43			
44	Respectfully submitte	vd,	
45			
46	Stephen Halleran		
47		Thomas P. Williams Chair	
48			
49		Robert W. Taylor	
50			
51		Judy A. Belyea	

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	January 19 th 2011		
3	MERIDEN TOWN HALL		
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Thomas Williams Jr., Chair	
6		Robert Taylor	
7		Judy Belyea	
8		5 7 7	
9	The meeting opened	at 6:00pm	
10		1	
11	Town Office: The S	electboard reviewed orders and correspondence from the last two weeks.	
12	Selectboard Taylor p	provided a draft of the Selectmen's report for the town report. Board	
13	members review and	approved the draft.	
14			
15		the now completed field work for the 2011 audit. The town's unreserved	
16	fund balance stands	at \$485,059, down about \$9,300 from the previous year, mostly due to year	
17	end revenues not bei	ng as strong as projected.	
18			
19	Highway Departme	ent: The department has been busy the last four days with various snow	
20		precast for tomorrow; Ken plans to have the crew out pushing back snow	
21	piles and intersection	1S.	
22			
23		Chief Roberts shared with the board some of the department's year end	
24		ry pleased that all of the burglaries that were reported last year were solved.	
25		e department's investigative work has slowed, he is placing emphasis on	
26	e 1	olice cruisers highly visible throughout the community. The department's	
27		Tuesday night, sleet and snow kept attendance down, but a second open	
28	house is planned for	mid February.	
29			
30		ing: The town's 2011 proposed budget and slate of warrant articles was	
31		sed, dollars to be raised from taxes are up about \$38,000, mostly due to	
32		Ialleran noted that the goal is to maintain a like level of service in all areas,	
33		g that until toward otherwise by the community, this body of work reflects the	
34		ive community. In the operating budget the Police Department line is up the	
35		, mostly due to funding for many of the shifts that retired Chief Gillens used	
36		Paul continues to absorb many shifts on his own, but feels strongly that a	
37		equitable cost structure is necessary. Officers covering double shifts and	
38		duties, must be paid for this work. The town has engaged the NH Municipal	
39		rm a job classification and pay study for all town full-time positions for year	
40	2012. The last time t	his work was done was in 1993.	
41			
42		s able to get a \$10,000 reduction in the town's refuse collection agreement	
43		e LGC Health Insurance to School Care helped reduce the inevitable	
44	increases in health ir	isurance for 2011.	
45	701 1 1 /···		
46	The new budget incl	udes a 2.5% increase for town employees.	
47	Hallanan	he Disinfield Library offen closing its hereits for it that it must in	
48 49	appropriation reques	he Plainfield Library, after closing its books, feels that it must increase its t by \$900.	

1 The town hopes to complete Willow Brook Road this summer, using a combination of the Highway Block Grant money (\$121,000) the Highway Transportation Reserves (\$55,000) and the 2 3 FEMA Mitigation Grant (\$490,000). 4 5 No equipment purchases are planned for this year. The town's capital reserve fund calls for a dump truck replacement in 2012. 6 7 The Selectboard is hoping to receive funding for the typical slate of reserve funds. Some of the 8 proposed contributions to these funds have been reduced slightly, most notably the revaluation 9 fund really needs to be funding at \$25,000, but is requested at \$20,000. The town needs to have 10 \$100,000 available for the next revaluation in 2013. Currently we have \$26,000 in the fund with 11 12 three budget years left to set aside \$75,000. 13 14 Projected revenues were discussed, 2011 estimates have been adjusted to reflect 2010 actual 15 receipts. In absence of some further budget cuts or new source of revenue the amount to be raised from taxes will increase in 2011, adding about \$.14 to the town tax rate. 16 17 18 The Selectboard also discussed the with group in attendance, the idea of phasing out the KUA tax exemption over the next two to three years. This year's committee is being asked to look into this. 19 20 Local students attending the school are dropping as enrollment at PES drops and as the exemption has increased to over \$170,000 the Selectboard naturally is looking at that as a possible way, to 21 22 increase the grand list and help with local property taxes. If the entire exemption were to go 23 away, the tax rate would be reduced by \$.60. Resident Richard Atkinson cautioned the board to 24 make sure that it understands the impact this added taxable value would have on Plainfield's state education adequacy grant. 25 26 27 The hearing ended at 8:15pm. 28 29 **Other Business:** The Selectboard completed a cursory review of the 2011 town warrant. 30 31 The meeting adjourned at 9:00pm 32 33 Respectfully submitted, 34 35 Stephen Halleran Thomas P. Williams Chair 36 37 38 Robert W. Taylor 39 40 Judy A. Belyea

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	February 2 nd 2011		
3	PLAINFIELD LIBRARY		
4			
5			
6	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor	
7	Ĩ	Judy Belyea	
8			
9	The meeting opened	at 6:00pm	
10	0 1		
11	Due to an in progress	winter storm, this meeting was moved from the Plainfield Town Hall to the	
12	Plainfield Library, ac	ross the street, saving the need to heat up the town hall for what would	
13	likely be a smaller th	an hoped for attendance at the second budget hearing.	
14			
15	Due to the storm, Sel	ectman Williams was unable to attend as he was out plowing snow for his	
16	business.		
17			
18	Police Department:	Chief Roberts updated the board on his plans for second open house on	
19	February 12 th . By des	ign, this event is family orientated and the department will be assisting	
20	parents with the mak	ng up, in advance, emergency kits designed to aid authorities in finding a	
21	missing child.		
22			
23	Paul has continued h	s efforts at grant writing for department equipment upgrades.	
24			
25	Focusing on speed co	ncerns for both Main Street and Bonner Road, the Selectboard, on the	
26		Police Chief Roberts, Road Agent Stocker and after consultation with town	
27		eaffirmed their position that the speed limit for Main Street from the	
28		oute 120 is to be set at 25 mph. Likewise, Bonner Road is also to be set at	
29	25mph. Chief Roberts noted that both roads contain school zones and that pursuant to RSA 265,		
30	further speed limit reductions are in effect when school is in session.		
31			
32		an reviewed with the Selectboard, a preliminary map by Surveyor Chris	
33		article 7 at the town meeting which proposes to discontinue the old section	
34		ns directly in front of the Foreman residence. The Foreman's have hired	
35		nnexation plan for land that will be given to the Foreman's from Taylor	
36		ance is approved. Giving the Foreman's the sliver of land located between	
37	the two Main Streets	insures that their property will maintain adequate road frontage.	
38			
39		ed the deed accepting the small piece of land near Sumner's Falls given to	
40		nada. The Board voted to accept the land after holding a public hearing on	
41		2010. Transcanada is required to divest itself of several parcels of land	
42		d Plainfield not accepted this land, it would have gone to Hartland Vermont	
43	as part of the Sumner	Falls property.	
44	anoth care and a		
45	250 th Celebration: C	ommittee Chair Margaret Drye updated the Selectboard on the group's	
46	plans for a the 250^{m} at 12^{th} shows $1.41 \pm 1.4^{\text{th}}$	nniversary celebration. An entire menu of events are planned from August	
47		A town sponsored art show, fun run, parade, games, dances, meals and	
48	fire works are all par	of the plans.	
49 50	Decide of Handware Th	a board hald its second and final hudset have in a family of the intervented of the test	
50	Биадет Hearing: 1h	e board held its second and final budget hearing. As requested this hearing	

51 was held on the Plainfield Plain side of town. Halleran explained that the only substantive

1	change from the hearing two weeks ago was to accept the recommendation of the Finance
2	Committee that the Road Project line item in the budget we reduced by \$10,000 and \$10,000 be
3	added to the Revaluation Fund which must have a balance of at least \$110,000 by 2013. The fund
4	currently has about \$27,000.
5	
6	Resident Eric Brann asked about the KUA exemption issue and whether or not consideration is
7	being given to reduce or eliminate the optional exemption. Halleran explained that the study
8	committee has been meeting at that a majority of the committee supports the exemption at the
9	100% level. Halleran further explained that he found himself in the minority on this issue and
10	supports a modest reduction in the exemption for the following reasons: KUA has further
11	reduced its own tax liability by converting another home to faculty housing, which is tax exempt,
12	the number of children at the elementary school that come from on campus tax exempt housing
13	is significant, and finally reduced access to school facilities for the town's recreation department.
14	
15	Resident Bradford Atwater asked about the increasing cost of the Police Department. Chief
16	Roberts explained how he is scheduling and compensating the officers. Paul noted he has
17	continued to make service to the Plainfield public the department's primary mission. Assisting
18	residents with identify theft, house checks, lockouts, motorist assists, help with bad checks are all
19	things that many small town department's no longer due, but that Plainfield makes a priority.
20	
21	The budget hearing adjourned at 7:45pm. Once the board completed its work on correspondence
22	and orders the meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.
23	
24	
25	Respectfully submitted,
26	
27	Stephen Halleran
28	
29	Robert W. Taylor
30	
31	Judy A. Belyea

1		
2		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING
3		February 16 th 2011
4		MERIDEN TOWN HALL
5		
6	Selectmen present:	Thomas Williams Jr., Chair
7		Robert Taylor
8		Judy Belyea
9		
10	The meeting opened	at 6:00pm
11		
12		ent: Road Agent Ken Stocker reviewed maintenance activity totals to date for
13		artment has spread 2,800 yards of sand and 300 tons of salt. Ken feels he will
14		additional 100 tons of salt to finish the winter and to build the sand pile for
15		ears, without using the salt and manufactured sand combination salt usage has
16	totaled over 600 tons	S.
17		
18		Freeman Road resident Sandra Voege and Tallow Hill resident Jerry Burt met
19		I to discuss their experiences trying to gain neighborhood financial support
20 21	e	lines. In both cases, Comcast has provided estimates for the work and each ne of the needed funds. The Selectboard will take this information to
21 22		negotiate more favorable pricing for both projects. The discussion expanded
22		each might want to try to gain high speed access at their homes. Resident
23 24		s in attendance, noted that for his home using the Verizon Hot Spot
24 25	technology has work	
25 26	teennology nus worr	
20 27	KUA Discussion: H	lead of School Mike Schafer and CFO Jim Gray met with the Selectboard.
28		vas John Yacavonne who is member of the KUA Study Committee, resident
29		ce Chief Paul Roberts. KUA updated the board on their plans for improving
30		reet. A temporary light will be added to illuminate the Main Street crosswalk
31		s to upgrade the lighting along Main Street this summer and is asking the
32	Selectboard to give t	them time to let that process work itself out. The Selectboard agreed to this,
33	but requested on the	recommendation of the Police Chief, that the lights along Main Street remain
34	on all night long, cu	rrently they shut off after 12:00am. KUA agreed to this change.
35		
36		e Schafer inquired as to the process for adding stop signs on Main Street.
37		ed that Main Street is not a town road, so such a request would be made to the
38	NH DOT.	
39		~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
40		e Schafer provided the board some insight onto KUA's building plans which
41		tion this summer of a field house. Future plans include more faculty housing
42		addition of a new hockey rink to be located where the tennis courts are now,
43		build be converted to a basketball arena, making that part of campus the
44 45	athletic focal point f	
45 46	Hallaran noted that 1	he feels that KUA and the Selectboard need to have some discussions
46 47		opriate level of financial commitment the school should be making toward its
47		sipal services such as police, fire, and school. By example, in a year when
48 49		s rose 8%, KUA's actually dropped 10% due to their request for additional
49 50		nptions. Mike Schafer noted that KUA will always pay what the law requires
51	the school to pay.	iptions. This behave noted that iso'r win drways pay what the law requires
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

1		
2	Resident Eric Brann noted that he supports a reduction on the op	tional exemption as he feels that
3	at a time when everyone is paying more with less, KUA should a	as well. Jim Gray noted that as
4	the optional exemption is reduced, less aid will be available to as	ssist local students in attending
5	the private school making it more likely that some will switch to	Lebanon High School increasing
6	the town's tuition charges.	
7		
8	KUA repeated its past offer to transfer the ownership of property	
9	Town. In any event KUA, plans to divest itself of this property it	
10	based on the historical significance of this parcel to Meriden Vill	
11	town ownership might be appropriate. In accordance with the to	
12	was instructed to schedule a public hearing on the issue for late N	March or early April.
13		
14	Police: Chief Roberts update the board on his efforts to get some	
15	department with some of the equipment upgrades he is planning.	
16	behalf of the Town, for one such grant to purchase two sets of tin	e deflation devices.
17		
18	Other Business: The Selectboard completed its work on the 20	I I warrant and budget by signing
19	both documents. Town reports are due out next Thursday.	
20		
21	The meeting adjourned at 9:15pm.	
22		
23	Respectfully submitted,	
24 25	Stephen Halleran	
23 26	Stephen Haneran	Thomas P. Williams Chair
20 27		Thomas I. winnanns Chan
28		Robert W. Taylor
29		,
30		Judy A. Belyea

1		MINUTES OF THE SEL	ECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	March 2nd 2011			
3		MERIDEN TO	OWN HALL	
4				
5	Selectmen present:	Thomas Williams Jr., Chair		
6		Robert Taylor		
7		Judy Belyea		
8				
9	The meeting opened	at 6:00pm		
10				
11	Dallage Chief Daharta	undeted the Colortheand on the c	non- and dente that have taken along around tour	
12 13		v conditions have made travel di	nany accidents that have taken place around town	
13	over the last week. Icy	conditions have made traver dr	meuit.	
15	The Police Department	t has received a written complain	nt from a motorist concerning speed and conduct of	
16			policy, the Police Department will not investigate	
17			etermine if any motor vehicle laws were broken.	
18		neet with the employee to hear h	is side of the incident before determining any	
19	disciplinary action.			
20				
21 22			starting to emerge for the two large culvert s that drainage work along the remaining roadway	
22 23			bund \$175,000 installed and the new pavement will	
24		e town has about \$660,000 avail		
25				
26			April 4 th concerning the land donation from KUA.	
27	KUA is proposing to g	ive the town the land the school	owns that is adjacent to the covered bridge.	
28	th			
29			vernment Center concerning the new Wage and	
30	Salary Study that has b	een commission by the Selection	bard. The last such study was done in 1993.	
31 32	The Selecthoard spent	the rest of the meeting working	on presentations for the upcoming town meeting.	
33	The Selectboard spent	the fest of the meeting working	on presentations for the upcoming town meeting.	
34	The board will meet ne	ext on March 23 rd rather than Ma	arch 16 th .	
35				
36	The meeting adjourned	l at 8:30pm.		
37				
38				
39	Respectfully submitt	.ed,		
40	~ 1			
41	Stephen Halleran			
42			Thomas P. Williams Chair	
43				
44			Robert W. Taylor	
45				
46			Judy A. Belyea	

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	March 8 th 2011		
3	MERIDEN TOWN HALL		
4			
5	Selectm	en present: Thomas Williams Jr., Chair	
6		Robert Taylor	
7		Judy Belyea	
8		Judy Delyca	
9	The me	eeting opened at 6:00pm	
10		cering opened at 0.00pm	
11	Ico Sto	rm: The Selectboard met as part of the emergency response to the 2011 Ice Storm. Road	
12		Stocker updated the board on the status of the town's roads. Beginning on Sunday, heavy	
13		ombined with over 3' of snow on the ground resulted in several road culverts becoming	
14		elmed. Ken noted the extraordinary effort of resident Ken Reney who used his own heavy	
15		ent to avoid a major washout on Croydon Turnpike. Sunday evening the rain turned to	
16		g rain, coating the entire town the $\frac{1}{2}$ " or more of ice. Power is slowly coming back, but at	
17		ht, nearly all the town was without power. Many homes within the town remain without	
18	•	however, each utility has crews in the area working on the outages. All town roads are	
19	now op	en and the highway crew is starting the general clean up work.	
20			
21		lectboard also noted the effort of both Fire Departments and our Police Department which	
22	1	bent a lot of time over the last three days assisting residents and dealing downed trees and	
23	power	lines.	
24			
25	Due to no power at the Plainfield Elementary School the start of the 2011 Annual Meeting was		
26		up to the Meriden Town Hall where voting for town officers and school district official	
27	was he	ld. The Meriden Town Hall has been fully operational thanks to the propane generator that	
28	was installed in 2007/8. The building serves as the town's emergency operation center during		
29	these ty	vpes of events.	
30		•	
31	Other	Business:	
32			
33	1)	Final arrangements for Town Meeting were confirmed,	
34	<i></i>		
35	2)	The Selectboard signed the deed returning the #762 Willow Brook Road property taken	
36	,	for back taxes back to the previous owner. All back taxes and related fees have now been	
37		paid.	
38		F	
39	3)	The Planning Board's decision in the Townline Equipment case has been upheld by the	
40	5)	Sullivan County Superior Court. The case remains open to a final appeal to the NH	
41		Supreme Court. In her decision, the judge denied all the allegations by those who	
42		brought the suit.	
42		brought the suit.	
	4)	Earry Hill property owner Varl Vlinges is interested in transforming the remaining	
44 45	4)	Ferry Hill property owner Karl Klinges is interested in transferring the remaining	
45		property to the town. Mr. Klinges donated half the land, which abuts the town's	
46		municipal gravel pit to the town back in 2007. He is interested in offering the property to	
47		the town for a significantly reduced price. The Selectboard instructed Halleran to work	
48		with Attorney Barry Schuster on the framework for a contract that would allow the board	
49		to take the matter to the 2012 annual meeting.	
50			
51			

1	The meeting adjourned at 7:00pm allowing the Selectboard	to assist the town's election staff
2	with counting of ballots.	
3		
4		
5	Respectfully submitted,	
6		
7	Stephen Halleran	
8		Thomas P. Williams Chair
9		
10		Robert W. Taylor
11		
12		Judy A. Belyea
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		

1		MINUTES OF THE SELF	ECTMEN'S MEETING
2	March 23rd 2011		
3	MERIDEN TOWN HALL		
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
6	-	Judy Belyea	
7		5 7 7	
8			
9	This being the first m	leeting since town meeting, Se	electman Taylor was appointed board chairman
10	for 2011.		
11			
12			The board reviewed and signed the necessary
13	paperwork reporting	the results to the state.	
14			
15	Work will now focus	on finalizing approvals for th	e Brook Road repair project.
16			the second second
17			eeting (April 6 th) concerning a possible
18	donation of KUA lan	d at the covered bridge to the	Town of Plainfield.
19			
20			ard, Recycling Coordinator Hillary Sundell and
21			cuss the possibility of going to a zero sort at the
22			nge would allow the town to recycling more
23	materials and allow Casella to complete the work more efficiently. Every place that this has been tried, recycling numbers have increased and trashes to landfill numbers have declined. No sorting		
24			
25 26			e of five sorting facilities that Casella uses in
26			just be dumped into a packer truck.
27 28			cups, clear plastic clamshell boxes could now urrently take. The one concession that the
28 29	· · ·		•
29 30	company would ask for is that the recycling schedule be changed so that the entire town be collected on the Friday of trash weeks. Casella would take a lead roll in the educational		
31	component of the change.		
32	component of the end	inge.	
33	The group present ge	nerally thought this would be	a good step for the curbside program and
34			n in place since 1991. It was noted that to be
35	e	1 1 0	al bins. Dave Allen indicated that the company
36			ti year agreement for the collection service.
37			ed moving forward with working out the
38	operational details of		e e
39	*	-	
40	The meeting adjourned	ed at 8:30pm	
41			
42			
43	Respectfully submitte	ed,	
44			
45	Stephen Halleran		
46			Pohert W Tley Olaria
47			Robert W. Taylor, Chair
48			
49			Judy A. Belyea

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING
2		April 6 th 2011
3		MERIDEN TOWN HALL
4		
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair
6		Judy Belyea
7		Thomas Williams
8		
9		
10	The meeting opened	l at 6pm.
11		
12	•••	ent: Road Agent Stocker explained that he and his crew have been
13	0	on the annual mud season; to date 2,900 yards of crushed gravel have been
14		rting Monday of next week, the crew will begin ice storm clean up using
15		chipper. Halleran is soliciting pricing for bucket truck tree work for some
16	0 0	around town. In addition, two trees at the Plainfield Town Hall need to
17		re safety hazards for the town hall building, parking and adjacent
18	1 1 7	ng the town hall work, the Selectmen did not feel comfortable granting a
19	1 7	ing property owner that the trunks of the trees be left standing 6' high so
20	-	culpted. If the trees are to be removed they should be taken down at
21	ground level.	
22		
23		: Chief Roberts reviewed several of the more complex cases the
24 25	-	n working on. Several youths from Claremont have been caught stealing
25 26	from the McNamar	a dairy.
26 27	Town Officer The	Selectboard has approved the move to Zerosort curbside recycling
27 28		e will be receiving an additional recycling bin and the new expanded
28 29	program should star	
2) 30	program should star	t in carry way.
31	Covered Bridge Lan	d Donation: The public hearing on Kimball Union Academy's offer to
32		the approximately one acre of land adjacent to the covered bridge was
33		Resident Stephen Taylor spoke passionately in favor of accepting the land.
34		bridge is a James Tasker Bridge and that any opportunity to preserve the
35		e bridge should be strongly considered. This land was part of the two mill
36		ely responsible for the development of Meriden Village.
37	·····	
38	Also in attendance a	tt the hearing was Jim Gray CFO of KUA, Myra Fergusion Chairperson of
39		ommission, David Taylor and William Knight member of the
40		nission. All generally spoke in favor of the grant, acknowledging that NH
41		sive immunity from liability for landowners who allow their property to
42	-	ral public. Kimball Union has decided to divest itself of the property and
43		the general public has made the property available to the town.
44	-	
45		the next step in the town's adopted donation review procedure is to
46		vation Commission and Planning Board thirty days to comment on the
47	proposal, after whic	h the Selectboard can act.
10		

1 2 3 4 5	Other Business: The Selectboard reviewed and approved the 2 employees. Halleran noted that the previously agreed to wage begins with a meeting with the Selectboard on April 20 th .	
6	The meeting adjourned at 8:50pm	
7 8		
9	Respectfully submitted,	
10	Stankan Hallaran	
11 12	Stephen Halleran	
13		Robert W. Taylor, Chair
14		-
15		Judy A. Belyea
16		
17 18		Thomas Williams
18		

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING
2		April 20 th 2011
3		MERIDEN TOWN HALL
4		
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair
6		Judy Belyea
7		Thomas Williams
8		
9	·rr1 . 1	
10	The meeting opened	at 6pm.
11	NHMA Wees and	Solowy Study The Selecthe and met with Berny Corr of the NILIMA who
12 13	0	Salary Study: The Selectboard met with Barry Cox of the NHMA who he town's wage and salary study. The last project of this type was done,
13 14		k in 1993. The goal of the study is to insure that the town is compensating
14		ees in a competitive manner and that our current job descriptions and
16		te with existing employment law. The Selectboard made it clear that they
17		pensation package taken into consideration and that the town's used in the
18		ve purposes should be, to the extent possible, in the Upper Valley labor
19		reed with all this and indicated that the first step in the project will be to
20	0	ne employees and to begin the process of accessing the various positions
21		unization. The draft of the study should be available in three to six months.
22	0	
23	Highway Departme	ent: Ice storm clean up is continuing. The grader is out working on the
24	worst of the pothole	ed and rutted gravel roads.
25		
26		n is proving cost estimates for three options to replace the two large
27	culverts on Brook R	oard.
28		
29	Ken will be renting	a sweeper in the next few days to clean up road intersections.
30		
31		Chief Roberts gave a detailed account of the various cases that his
32		n working on. The department has been awarded a state grant for some
33	reporting software.	Paul is still working on the details of the grant.
34 25	The Selecthe and det	armined that the cost of a town license to call first reasons will be \$25 for a
35 36		ermined that the cost of a town license to sell firearms will be \$25 for a tol permits cost \$10. The local permit to sell is required by Federal law for
30 37		n issued a federal firearms license.
38	allyone that has been	i issued a reactar incarins neclise.
39	Town Office: Asses	sor George Hildum will be in town in early May. He will be doing annual
40		rocessing the four abatement applications that were received. The first
41		work will be completed by May 19, in time for first tax billing.
42		1 , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

1	The changes to the curbside recycling program will go into effe	ect on May 20 th . Various
2	information flyers will be sent out and or delivered to resident	s in the coming days.
3		
4	The meeting adjourned at 8:45pm.	
5		
6	Respectfully submitted,	
7		
8	Stephen Halleran	
9		
10		Robert W. Taylor, Chair
11		
12		Judy A. Belyea
13		
14		Thomas Williams
15		
16		
17		
18		

1 2 3		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING May 4th 2011 MERIDEN TOWN HALL
4 5 6 7 8 9	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair Judy Belyea Thomas Williams
10 11 12	The meeting opened a	ıt 6pm
13 14 15		eve Halleran and Ken Stocker reviewed with the Selectboard the status of
16 17 18	(\$65,000 from reserve	ct. The town has a total of \$672,000 available to complete the project es, \$117,000 from Highway Blook Grant, and \$490,000 from FEMA.
19 20 21 22 23	pipes at Cole and Hib cost \$372,000. This le	bard Brooks will cost \$230,000 to replace and upgrade, new pavement will eaves approximately \$55,000 for the smaller cross pipes, ditching and under ighway crew will be doing. Consequently the budge is very tight.
24 25 26 27 28	this year so that work	ted Halleran and Stocker to find someway to get the Brook Road completed on other roads can begin in 2012. Halleran noted that it might be necessary dge reserve fund for the two large pipes, which as resized will be considered T.
29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40	request by Robert Jord program. The program with historic significa what happens to the su from the program or b Jordan family for mor savings to affect need the board determined qualify for the program	ng: Pursuant to RSA 79-D the Selectboard held a public hearing on the dan to place his historically agricultural structures in the Historic Barn m, much like current use for land, provides a reduced assessment for barns nce. An easement is also placed on the property that give the town a say in tructure for the next ten years at which time the building can be removed be renewed into the program. In this case the barn has been owned by the re than 200 years. If approved for the program, Robert hopes to use the tax ed improvements to the barns. Using a previously development worksheet that the barn scores 35 out of a possible 50 points, 25 points are needed to m. The board voted to approve the request, the historic buildings will at 65% of their full value.
41 42 43 44 45	on the KUA campus.	s updated the board on a medical emergency that occurred earlier in the day On of the school's students became very ill after consuming a significant ul is working with the family to insure the student received the necessary
46	Suspects have been ar	rested in two Plainfield burglaries.
47 48 49 50	The Selectboard will j afternoon.	place the wreath at the service memorial on May 26 th at 2pm in the
51	Other business: Stev	e Halleran and Town Counsel Barry Schuster are working on the final

1 2	details of a lease arrangement for the Karl Klinges property on Fer- voted on in March of 2012, if approved the project will result in the	
3	acres of property that is directly adjacent to the municipal gravel plant	it, further extending the life of
4	the pit.	
5		
6	Wage and Salary Schedule: The Selectboard approved the town's t	
7	The Selectboard have a strong preference for using town's located	in the Upper Valley job
8	market.	
9		
10	The meeting adjourned at 8:20pm	
11		
12		
13		
14	Stephen Halleran	
15		
16	R	lobert W. Taylor, Chair
17		
18		
19	Ji	udy A. Belyea
20		
21		
22	Т	homas Williams
23		

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	May 18th 2011		
3	MERIDEN TOWN HALL		
4			
5			
6	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
7		Judy Belyea	
8		Thomas Williams	
9			
10			
11	The meeting opened a	at 6pm	
12			
13		nt: Ken updated the board on the cost estimates for the highway crew's	
14	-	Brook Road. Ken estimates that material hard costs will be about \$15,000	
15	including exactor rent	al.	
16			
17		Highway Department for their efforts to assist with the assembly of the team	
18		s for the Hewes Field that Selectboard member Belyea has donated to the	
19	recreation department		
20			
21		e storm clean up is now complete and that the crew is finishing up the first	
22	round of spring gradin	ıg.	
23			
24		ewed with Halleran and Road Agent Stocker to complete a draft of the bid	
25		for the sale of some overburden material from the town's gravel pit. The	
26	town is hoping to sell	about 2,500 yards of material.	
27			
28		bro Sort recycling change begins this week. Halleran hopes that a recent	
29		News has helped with any confusion over the bins. Residents may continue	
30	to use their existing b	ins; the new town provided bin is to provide additional capacity.	
31			
32		inderway with the wage and salary schedule. Results of the study should be	
33	completed by late sun	nmer.	
34			
35		nis Girouard attended a portion of the Selectboard meeting, inquiring about	
36	timelines for business	s at the 2012 town meeting.	
37			
38		ne met with the Selectboard to discuss the taxes owed on their various	
39	properties. The Select	tboard explained the town's assessing and collection procedures.	
40			
41		ger Bill Knight met with the Selectboard to go over the selected contractors	
42		ool project. The town is the recipient of the grant and must approve the	
43		ctboard reviewed the bid matrix prepared by Bill and quickly approved the	
44		ndition that the school board also approves of the selected vendors. The	
45		nds the town's role in the grant, but also wants to make sure that the school	
46		people that will be working in the building. Bill assured the board that the	
47	school board would re	eview the list as well at their meeting next week.	
48			
49 50			

1	The May 18 th meeting adjourned at 8:30pm	
2		
3		
4		
5	Stephen Halleran	
6		
7		Robert W. Taylor, Chair
8		
9		
10		Judy A. Belyea
11		
12		
13		Thomas Williams
14		
15		
16		
17		

 Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Selectmen present: Robert Taylor, Chair Judy Belyea Thomas Williams The meeting opened at 6pm Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
5 Selectmen present: Robert Taylor, Chair 7 Judy Belyea 8 Thomas Williams 9 10 11 The meeting opened at 6pm 12 Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel 14 pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 15 yards that are for sale. 16 Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the 19 job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. 10 Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. 20 Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. 21 Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. 24 The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. 26 Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. 26 Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. 27 Halleran
5 Selectmen present: Robert Taylor, Chair 7 Judy Belyea 8 Thomas Williams 9 10 11 The meeting opened at 6pm 12 Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel 14 pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 15 yards that are for sale. 16 Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the 19 job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. 10 Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. 20 Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. 21 Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. 24 The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. 26 Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. 26 Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. 27 Halleran
 Selectmen present: Robert Taylor, Chair Judy Belyea Thomas Williams The meeting opened at 6pm Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
8 Thomas Williams 9 10 11 The meeting opened at 6pm 12 Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel 14 pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 15 yards that are for sale. 16 Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the 19 job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. 10 Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is 10 nearly repaired. 23 Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. 11 The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be 25 shared with other law enforcement agencies. 26 Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. 28 Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August 29 Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath 21 Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath 22
 The meeting opened at 6pm Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 The meeting opened at 6pm Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 The meeting opened at 6pm Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Highway Department: The Selectboard opened the bids for the sale of fill from the town gravel pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 pit. Kevin McNamara was awarded the bid at a price of \$2.25 per yard. He will take all 2,500 yards that are for sale. Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Ken updated the board on the plans for Brook Road. A rental excavator will be delivered to the job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 job site this coming Monday and will be used for the next month for drainage improvements. Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Spring road grading is nearly complete and storm damage from last week's thunder burst is nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 nearly repaired. Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Police: Chief Roberts is moving forward with upgrading the department's reporting software. The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 The department will now use a system that standardizes all reports so that they can easily be shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 shared with other law enforcement agencies. Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Paul updated the board on various cases the police department is working on. Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Town Office: Tax bill have now been mailed. Assessor George Hildum will be back in August to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 to complete the 2011 assessing work. Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
 Halleran reported that he has received many positive comments about the annual wreath ceremony at the Service Memorial.
33 ceremony at the Service Memorial.34
34
35 I he Zero-Sort program is off to a solid start and continues to be very well received by residents
36 27 The meeting a disumed at 7.20mm
The meeting adjourned at 7:30pm
39
40 Stephen Halleran
41
42 Robert W. Taylor, Chair
43
44
45 Judy A. Belyea
46
47
48 Thomas Williams

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S	MEETING
2		June 15th 2011	
3		MERIDEN TOWN HALL	
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
6	1	Judy Belyea	
7		Thomas Williams	
8			
9	The meeting opened at	6pm	
10	0 1	1	
11	Highway Department	: Ken Stocker updated the Selectboard or	the progress that is being made
12		low Brook Road project. Ditch work, cro	
13		Caron engineering is working with Morr	
14		e culverts (Hibbard Brook, Cole Brook).	
15		, as opportunities allow, the grader is out	working on rough spots and
16		Ken hopes to have the town crew's portion	
17		return to road side trimming and road gr	
18		6 6	e
19	Police Chief: Chief Ro	berts reviewed, with the Selectboard, sev	veral accident and burglary
20		department is involved with at this time.	
21		sue. Residents need to be vigilant about s	
22		ormation to third parties for any reason.	
23	1 01	are working to find some one that could	help move around and set up the
24		alleran hopes to be able to expand this ef	
25		th some traffic data from various roads an	
26	C		
27	Town Office: Hallerar	updated the board on a situation at #830	Route 12A. Site work to the
28		s not been properly done and is doing dat	
29		nt of silting has occurred in the woods be	
30	farm pond has been da	maged. At the town's request an inspecto	or from the NHDES is scheduled
31	to visit the site on Frida	ay morning.	
32	The Selectboar	d reviewed the proposed lease for the Ka	rl Klinges property on Ferry Hill
33	Road. The land is adjac	cent to the town's gravel pit. The Selectbo	pard is planning to seek town
34	approval to lease/purch	ase the property over a five year period.	The additional land will extend
35	the life of the town's en	xisting gravel pit. This parcel is the secon	d half of a lot donated to the town
36	by Mr. Klinges back in	2007. Halleran will take board edits/cor	nments back to Attorney Barry
37	Schuster.		
38			
39	Other business: The N	H Division of Forest and Lands is monit	oring a timber harvest on
40	Hedgehog Road. Seve	ral abutters have question the quality of the	he work that is being done and
41	whether the required be	est management practices are in place.	-
42	-		
43	The meeting adjourned	at 8:15pm	
44		-	
45	Stephen Halleran		
46			
47			Robert W. Taylor, Chair
48			
49			Judy A. Belyea
50			
51			Thomas Williams

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	July 6th 2011		
3		MERIDEN TOWN HALL	
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
6		Judy Belyea	
7		Thomas Williams	
8			
9	The meeting opened a	t 6pm	
10			
11			
12	Highway Departmen	t: Ken shared with the Selectboard the progress on Willow Brook Road.	
13	The crew is about one	half done with the town's share of the work. Progress will be slower the	
14	next couple of weeks	as employees begin to take their summer vacations. Ken hopes the	
15	Selectboard will appro	ove a second month long excavator rental in August.	
16			
17	The Selectboard revie	wed the wetland permitting documents for Brook Road that have now been	
18	submitted. Morrill Con	nstruction should start the replacement of the two large culverts in mid	
19	August.		
20			
21		Ken decided to not rehire for David Hollinger's full-time position until	
22	closer to the end of the	e fiscal year.	
23			
24		Chief Roberts reviewed with the Selectboard, some of the case work over	
25		Most recently a large underage drinking party occurred at 46 Hayward Road	
26		ekend. The department, with the assistance of outside agencies, arrested	
27		ssociated paperwork will take weeks to sort out. Paul noted that he will be	
28		ion for the kids who stayed put and acted respectfully of the officers. For	
29	those that ran into the woods and were later caught charges will be brought forward. This may		
30	include one parent who assisted a group of kids in getting away from the scene.		
31			
32		etired Police Chief Gordon Gillen's work with the speed trailer is getting	
33	great reviews all over town. Halleran hopes to have road data posted up on the website in a week		
34	OF SO.		
35			
36			
37		lectboard reviewed correspondence and signed orders for the week. Kevin	
38		ed one additional month to complete the removal of the over burden	
39	material from the grav	rel pit that he has agreed to purchase.	
40	T 1 1 1		
41	e <i>i</i>	chedule project is now fully underway. The Selectboard asked Halleran to	
42	make sure that the fina	al product contains a recommendation on vacation time.	
43			
44		im Gray met with the Selectboard to review the necessary steps for	
45		permit for the new field house. The project received PB approval last year,	
46		taining a condition that Campus Center Way be returned to a width of 20'.	
47		look to other options. The Selectboard has made finality of the Campus	
48		ue, a condition of their issuing a building permit for the project. If KUA	
49 50		cision revisited, the school must do so prior to having the building permit	
50	issued. The Selectiona	rd made it clear that they do not support a one way option for the private	

1	roadway that has traffic exiting onto Chellis Road. The widened	road does not have to be paved,
2	however, the next time Campus Center Way is paved, the full w	idth must be paved.
3		
4	The July 6 th meeting adjourned at 8:15pm	
5		
6	Stephen Halleran	
7		
8		Robert W. Taylor, Chair
9		
10		Judy A. Belyea
11		
12		Thomas Williams
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		

1			
2 3		MINUTES OF THE SELECT. July 12th 20	
4		MERIDEN TOWN	
5			
6	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
7	-	Judy Belyea	
8		Thomas Williams	
9			
10	The meeting opened a	ıt 6pm	
11			
12			with Head of School Mike Schafer and Jim
13 14			bol's objections to widening the roadway. ty of students crossing the roadway and
14 15			Roberts attended the meeting along with
15			embers made it clear that they cannot
17			ew approval, further the Board agrees that
18			It was noted that the original width of the
19			oad to 18' back in 2009/10. Chief Roberts
20			is still too narrow for the uses it serves.
21	KUA is considering a	one way solution bringing the ro	adway all the way out to Chellis Road.
22			proposal on the board. The Selectmen do
23	not control Campus C	Center Way, but they do control C	hellis Road.
24	,		
25			t of the road improvements with the town
26			oard. The Selectboard responded that they
27 28			y construction is started, however, they
28 29	response to this propos	sal to the Flaining Board at the up	pcoming meeting to gage the board's a final decision on the matter at their
30			betting on the 18^{th} . If KUA want to be sure
31			ting approved site plan is the surest way to
32	proceed.		
33	1		
34	The meeting adjourne	ed at 6:45pm.	
35		-	
36			
37	Stephen Halleran		
38			
39			Robert W. Taylor, Chair
40			Index A Delana
41 42			Judy A. Belyea
42 43			Thomas Williams

1 2		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING July 20th 2011
3 4		MERIDEN TOWN HALL
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair
6	ŕ	Judy Belyea
7		Thomas Williams
8		
9	The meeting opened at	5pm
10		
11	Coodwin Dood Site V	Visite The Selectmen ising a group from the Conservation Commission
12 13	and abutters to Goodw	'isit: The Selectmen joined a group from the Conservation Commission in Road to view the 4300' of the roadway that KUA is proposes to make
14		art of a timber management plan for the school's 700 acres of land around
15		group walked along the roadway from the intersection with Croydon
16 17		nobile bridge. Forester Ehrhard Frost explained that this is multi year d and that initially work will focus on improving Goodwin Road so that
18		icles can access the three proposed landing sites. The Selectboard caution
19		bad is a public road and if improved it will get more use and some of that
20	use will undoubtedly r	
21		č
22		the road will be opened up and widened basically stonewall to stonewall,
23		be added, two small culverts installed along with a large 48' pipe to replace
24		le bridge. NRC has assisted with the sizing of the culverts for a ten year
25	storm event. Necessar	y forestry wetland crossing notification has been filed with DES.
26 27	In general abuttars and	d those in attendance at the walk did not object to the proposal, noting that
28		he public road and to harvest the timber on their land. The Selectboard
20 29	returned to the Meride	
30		
31	Highway: Assistant Ro	ad Agent Richard Collins updated the Selectboard on the crew's work
32		cker is away on vacation. During the early morning hours work is
33		load. During the heat of the afternoon the crew goes to hauling gravel and
34	or shop work.	
35 36	Meriden Town Hall	
30 37	Wienuen Town Han	
38	Goodwin Road: Base	d on the site walk, the Selectboard determined that a permit to work on
39		be issued to KUA subject to the following conditions: Culvert sizing is
40		n events and that additional plans and erosion measures be submitted for the
41		on, at the time that the culvert is replaced, Town Engineer Lou Caron will
42	be asked to monitor the	e work.
43		
44		The Selectboard approved the amended lease for the Klinges property at 67
45 46		Selectmen will enter the lease now; however, to be fully in affect will he 2012 town meeting. Under the agreement the town will gain control of
46 47		ent to the municipal gravel pit and in 2016 the land will be donated to the
48		for payments of \$3,000 per quarter for five years or a total of \$60,000. This
49		add to the useful life of the pit. Having a municipal gravel pit saves the
50		of dollars in avoided costs.
51		

1	KUA Field House: The Selectboard approved the building permit for the new structure. Campus		
2	Center Way has now been widened to a travelled width of 20'.		
3			
4	Police: Chief Roberts updated the Selectboard on various investigations that are underway around		
5	town. In addition, as part of the speed trailer work being done by Retired Chief Gillens, the		
6	Police Department is trying to increase patrol time spent on traffic calming.		
7			
8	The meeting adjourned at 8:30pm.		
9			
10	Stephen Halleran		
11			
12	Robert W. Taylor, Chair		
13			
14			
15	Judy A. Belyea		
16			
17			
18	Thomas Williams		
19			
20			
21			
22			

1		MINUTES OF THE SEL	
2	August 3 rd 2011		
3		MERIDEN T	OWN HALL
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
6		Judy Belyea	
7		Thomas Williams	
8	T1	- + (
9 10	The meeting opened	at opm	
10	Highway, Ken undat	ed the board on the progress	on Brook Road. He has decided to add an
12			bad. Morrill Construction should begin work on
13	the two large culverts		au. Monthi Construction should begin work on
14			
15	Grading and summer	maintenance is ongoing. Ke	n has had the crew cutting out along
16	intersections and brid		
17		0.0	
18	Police: Chief Roberts	s walked the board through h	is department's activity log over the last week.
19	Fraud and identity the	eft cases continue to take a lo	ot of the department's time. A car rollover on
20	Houser Lane and a ca	ar crashing into the Meriden	Post Office were two of the accidents that the
21	department covered t	his week.	
22			
23	1		T helicopter class to be prepared to assist the
24	pilots with landing at	accidents scenes.	
25	TT 0.491 11.11		
26			e Cemetery layout has now been completed by
27			ompleted the town's residential assessing work
28			v of Kimball Union Academy faculty occupied
29 20	property remain to be	e completed before the tax ra	te setting.
30 31	The wage and calary	study will be completed in a	bout a month and will be the first step in the
32	2012 budget process.		bout a month and will be the first step in the
33	2012 000get process.		
34	The meeting adjourn	ed at 8:30pm.	
35	8		
36	Stephen Halleran		
37	*		
38			
39			
40			
41			Robert W. Taylor, Chair
42			
43			Judy A. Belyea
44			
45			Thomas Williams

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	August 17th 2011		
3	MERIDEN TOWN HALL		
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
6	1	Judy Belyea	
7		Thomas Williams	
8	The meeting opened a	at 6pm	
9		X Contraction of the second seco	
10	The Selectboard than	ked the 250 th Celebration Committee for all the work that was done to bring	
11		n to our community last weekend. Selectboard members attended several	
12		kend and have received many favorable comments about the committee's	
13		Belyea accepted a proclamation from the Town of Plainfield Connecticut	
14		ning reenactment. All agreed that was a wonderful weekend and a job	
15	extremely well done.		
16	5		
17	Highway Departmer	it: The wetland permit for the two large culvert replacements on Willow	
18		issued by the NHDES. Morrill Construction has been notified and is making	
19	preparations to start the	he work. Ken is getting updated pricing from Pike Industries on the paving	
20	portion of the work.		
21	*		
22	Ken asked the Selecth	board about dealing with a large amount of pine brush that has been stacked	
23	on the edge of Hell H	ollow Road near 71 Hell Hollow Road. The owner of that property had	
24	some tree work done	this spring and the brush has been stacked beside the road for sometime.	
25	The Selectboard instr	ucted Halleran to notify the owner that this material must be moved. If this	
26	effort is not successful	I, Highway will push the material out of the right of way with the town	
27	loader.		
28			
29		Chief Roberts updated the Selectboard on several ongoing investigations.	
30	The Selectboard thanked Paul for the work done during last weekend's 250 th Celebration. All the		
31	events were well covered by the police department.		
32			
33	Town Office: The Se	electboard reviewed correspondence and orders for the week. Finalizing	
34	work for the 2011 tax	rate setting is the board's next priority.	
35			
36		he logging that is ongoing on Ladieu Road. The NH Division of Forest and	
37	*	he two work sites several times. While large operations for Plainfield, both	
38		ompliance with state law. The logger has been responsive to making repairs	
39	on the road when the	trucks have damaged it.	
40			
41		a result of the various logging operations that are now utilizing class VI	
42		ndowners desires to protect the investment that they have made to improve	
43		men discussed the advantages and disadvantages of gates and bars on class	
44		ase would these gates ever be locked. In acknowledging the historical uses	
45		s have been available for throughout the town's history, Selectboard voted	
46	-	and bars would not be allowed on class VI roads. Landowners who make	
47	-	roads do so at their own financial risk. In making this decision the board felt	
48		gate sends a message that you are not permitted to enter and this is not in	
49	keeping with the publ	ic's right to use these roads.	

1	The Selectboard will meet next in Plainfield Village at the librar	y on September 7 th 2011.
2		
3	The meeting adjourned at 8:30pm.	
4		
5	Stephen Halleran	
6		
7		Robert W. Taylor, Chair
8		
9		
10		Judy A. Belyea
11		
12		
13		Thomas Williams
14		
15		

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING	
2	Monday August 29th 2011		
3		Meriden Town Hall	
4			
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair	
6		Thomas Williams	
7			
8		Frank Currier, Fire Chief	
9		Road Agent Stocker	
10	The meeting energy of	9-00-m	
11	The meeting opened a	8.00am	
12 13	Following tropical sto	m Irene, the Selectboard met at the town's emergency operation center t	0
13 14	U	ommunity and to develop an action plan. Selectperson Belyea was	0
14	available by phone on		
16	available by phone of		
17	Road Agent Ken Stoc	ter reported that three roads in town are impassable they are Eaton Road,	
18		tham Mt. Road. Several others are damaged, but still usable. Eaton has	,
19		e reached and Barker has a single home that depends on it.	
20			
21	The group toured the	arious sites and the following plan took shape:	
22			
23	At Barker Road a tem	orary access would be quickly roughed in which avoids the blown out	
24	crossing; this should j	rovide access to the home by the end of the day.	
25			
26		an and Fire Chief Currier will contact theses residents. Current informati	
27		e able to place cars on the far side of the washout before the event occurr	ed.
28		ilability, Ken should be able to have a new culvert in place within two	
29	working days. In the	ase of Barker and Eaton both pipe will be increased in size.	
30			1
31		n Road, this was wash will be repaired by day's end and the road should	be
32	passable by night fall.		
33 34	Once all roads are not	able, Ken will begin repairs on the other damage roads.	
34 35	Once an roads are pas	able, Ken win begin repairs on the other damage roads.	
36	About 50 homes are y	ithout power, however, the various utility companies believe that the	
37		in Plainfield and that all homes should have power restored within twen	itv
38	four hours.	in runner und that an nomes should have power restored within twen	<i>cy</i>
39			
40	The meeting adjourne	l at 9:30am	
41	<i>C j a a</i>		
42		Robert W. Taylor, Chair	
43			
44			
45		Thomas Williams	
46			
47			

1				
2				
3	MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING			
4	September 7th 2011			
5		PLAINFIELD LIBRARY		
6				
7	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair		
8	Selection present.	Judy Belyea		
9		sudy Doryou		
10				
11	The meeting opened a	t 6pm. Selectman Williams was unable to attend but was available by		
12	phone if needed.	opin. Sciedinian withanis was anable to attend but was available by		
12	phone if needed.			
14	Highway Denartmen	t: Ken Stocker followed up with the results of last week's storm repair		
15		s in place on Eaton Road and one has been ordered for Barker Road.		
16		aired and various smaller washouts around town are being fixed. The		
17		ik is holding fairly well. The Houser Land bridge abutment has sustained		
18		ter scouring under it,. This will be temporarily fixed this fall with rock, but		
19	will require a concrete			
20	will require a concrete	pour next summer.		
21	Kevin McNamara's la	rge excavator will be used to repair a slide on Brook Road and Ken		
22		ator will be used to repair several other damaged areas.		
23	iteney 5 smaller exea	ator will be used to repair several other damaged areas.		
24	Brook Road will recei	ve new pavement in the next few days. It looks as though Irene has		
25		two large culvert replacements on Brook Road until next summer. The		
26	damage in Vermont is all consuming with regard to specialty culverts and contractor time at this			
27		he water flows Morrill Construction has delayed the work until next spring.		
28	point. Of on the and			
29	Once the new payeme	nt is down, Ken will perform shoulder work and finish slope stabilization.		
30				
31	Police Report: Librar	y Director Nancy Norwalk joined the group and asked the Police to monitor		
32		infield Town Hall. It has been found open four times in the last two weeks.		
33		time. Halleran and Taylor will check out the locking mechanism after		
34	tonight's meeting.			
35	6 6			
36	Paul indicated that inc	reasing daytime patrols is now a priority. Several day time thefts in the last		
37		The criminals are very bold and will enter homes in the middle of the day.		
38				
39	To save money, Corpo	ral Tony Swett has made several repairs to the town's cruisers in his own		
40		acknowledged this extraordinary effort.		
41	1	C ,		
42	Town Office: The Se	ectmen reviewed and approved the various reports for the 2011 tax rate		
43		vill be established in about one month.		
44	C			
45	Halleran has requested	that officials with the Blue Mountain Forest attend the next Selectmen's		
46		town's taxable property inventory for the park. A recent EMS call in the		
47		several camps may have recently been constructed in Plainfield without		
48		use penalties having been paid. The town has for many years, inventoried		
49		structure, but has not issued any necessary permits for other camps.		
50	Likewise, the park has	not sought any zoning approvals for multiple residential buildings that are		
51		I roads. The Selectboard agreed that there are several complex issues here		
		- *		

- 1 and that a meeting with the park ownership is warranted. The board will likely ask to view the 2 land and improvements that are in Plainfield to insure that our inventory is correct.
- 3

Other business: In keeping with the board's desire to get out into the community several times each year, the Selectmen visited the newly opened in Plainfield Estabrook School located in the fomer Runnemede School building on Route 12A. Principal Ellen Busl gave the board a tour and explained the program that is available at the school.

8

9 Ellen indicated that she believes the school/church is interested in developing community trails
10 on the 50 acres that the school owns and that a partnership with local town trail groups and

- 11 interested residents would be welcomed.
- 12

13 The Selectmen's meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm. Selectman Taylor and Town Administrator 14 Halleran moved on to the Plainfield Town Hall to investigate the open door issue and to perform 15 some necessary maintenance on the building.

- 16
- 17
- 18 The meeting adjourned at 9:30am

19

- 20
- 21 22
- 22 23
- 24
- 25
- 26

Robert W. Taylor, Chair

Judy Belyea

1 2 3	М	INUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING September 21st 2011 Meriden Town Hall
4		
5	*	Robert Taylor, Chair
6		Judy Belyea
7		Thomas Williams
8 9		
9 10 11	The meeting opened at 5	45pm at the Barker Road/Croydon Turnpike intersection.
12	John and Jeanne Wood	ward Poor: At the request of the Woodward Poors the Selectboard met
13		e any viable options to not replacing the Barker Road culvert washed out
14		tify the temporary access built after the storm and allow that to become
15	Barker Road. Road Agen	nt Stocker explained that a rerouting of the road would be far more
16		the culvert, a lot of fill would have to be brought in and at least one
17	51	llow for proper turning radius for large vehicles. The Woodward Poors
18		hat while they would prefer not to have the culvert as they have thought
19 20	1 0	ey understand that the work is more complex than the temporary access
20 21	as a culvert replacement.	ing the case the Selectboard determined that the project would continue
21	as a curvent replacement.	
23	The Selectboard discusse	d with Ken the need to fill the vacancy in the highway department this
24		shes to be heavily involved in the selection. The board feels that the town
25		erson with significant construction, heavy equipment, and truck driving
26	experience.	
27		
28	Meriden Town Hall:	
29		
30		swalks: Jim Gray, CFO and Doug Plummer, Director of Buildings and
31		lectboard to explain the strategy the school has come up with to improve
32 33		crosswalks on Main Street. Four dark sky complaint LED light fixtures oles to provide up to five times more lighting on the crosswalks than is
33 34	1	hese fixtures are in use in Hartford Vermont and in several Park and
35		phase of the project will involve adding more of these lights to Main
36		sidewalk lights installed by KUA some eight to ten years ago. The entire
37		y KUA. The Selectboard acknowledged the schools work in addressing
38		the crosswalks were not properly illuminated.
39		
40		ef Roberts began some conceptual budgetary discussions with the board.
41		ment would benefit from some part-time administrative help. The
42		e request with the finance committee but are cautious about anything that
43	increases budget costs in	the current economic climate.
44 45	Paul undated the Selectm	en on various investigative cases the department is involved with at this
45 46		s consumes a lot of officer time. Despite this Paul is working hard to
40 47		he roads during all hours of the day.
48	nave a partor car out off t	ine round annug an nours of the aug.
49	Town Office: The full Second	electboard and town assessor George Hildum will meet with the
50		Game Park to fully inventory the parks taxable property. A recent fire
51		concerns that there may be more development in the Plainfield section

1 of the park than has been properly permitted. The park has agreed to provide a tour of the 2 Plainfield property next Tuesday AM.

3

4 The Selectmen reviewed some of the conceptual findings and provided some organizational 5 direction for the nearly completed wage and salary study. The new system will break down the

direction for the nearly completed wage and salary study. The new system will break down the town's 11 full time positions into 16 labor grades with a system of eight pay steps that will be

based on merit and performance.

8

9 Initial data suggests that the town's cash wages by position are slightly less than the

10 compensation paid for similar positions in like towns. In determining how competitive

11 Plainfield's salary structure is the board wants to make sure that the full health insurance benefit

12 is properly accounted for in any comparisons that are made with other towns.

13

The town's offered vacation time is less than that of other towns, but the sick time policy is fairly generous. The board will be meeting with the consult in early November to discuss in detail the outcome of the study.

17

The meeting was recessed at 8:30pm until Tuesday September 27th at 8:30am for the assessing work in Corbin's Park.

20

Tuesday September 27th 8:30am: The Selectboard met at the town hall with assessor George Hildum to update him on the issue with the new cabin the park. The group agreed that the most prudent thing to do was use the opportunity to inventory all of the taxable property within the park.

25

26 Reporter John Gregg and a photographer from the Valley News attended the meeting.

27 The group left the Meriden Town Hall and moved up to the Park Road gate. At the gate

the group was met by Scott Gilroy, President of the park, and Gerald Miller Park

29 Superintendent. Mr. Gilroy refused to allow the Valley News reporters inside. The

30 Selectboard noted that they would go forward only to observe, no board discussion would

31 take place while in the park.

32

33 The group moved through the park visiting two cabins, three barns and four feeding

34 areas. It was determined that the new cabin is a replacement of camp P which was moved

to a slightly different location. Assessor George Hildum measured and listed all taxable

36 property. The group left the park at 10:30am and returned to the Meriden Town Hall.

1 2 3 4 5 6	The Selectboard returned to their meeting, providing document that were requested (descriptions of buildings and photos taken adjourned at 11:15am. The board's next meeting will be Wedne). The meeting was
7	Stephen Halleran	
8		
9	Rol	pert W. Taylor, Chair
10		
11		
12	Jud	y A. Belyea
13		
14		
15	The	omas Williams

1 2 3		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING October 5 th 2011 Meriden Town Hall
4		
5 6 7	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair Judy Belyea
8 9 10	The meeting opened at	6:00pm
10 11 12 13	Highway Department will follow after that.	Brook Road shoulders will be completed in about a week. Line striping
14 15 16	Road sand is nearly all side brush cutting by the	put up for the coming winter. Ken hopes to have the crew back on road a end of next week.
17 18 19		going over Irene damage with FEMA personnel next week. The town bout \$40,000 in reimbursable expenses.
20 21 22 23 24	has been dealing with t Harriman Road. Folks	aul reviewed with the Selectboard some of the major issues the department he past two weeks. Paul has been trying to work out a parking issue on waiting for the school bus are parking too close to the four way a dangerous situation for those driving by.
24 25 26	New school zone signs	have been posted on Main Street and Chellis Road.
27 28 29	Check fraud and theft of problems with bad check	cases have continued to be a problem. Both local stores have recently had cks.
30 31 32 33	all alarms with the tow	board a draft alarm ordinance. The goals of the ordinance are to register n's EMS providers and to establish fees for multiple false alarms. The v the draft before the next meeting.
34 35 36	celebrated on Monday	n of Chief Roberts, the Selectboard determined that Halloween would be 10/31, 5pm to dusk. The town's fire departments will assist with keeping raffic slowed way down in the village areas.
 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 	reimbursements to For- there duties. NH law a departments reimburse	VFD and MVFD Chief Frank Currier met with the Selectboard to discuss est Fire Wardens and fire fighters for expenses occurred while performing llows the Wardens to bill the town for issuing permits and many volunteer for mileage. Frank noted that at this time he is just raising the issue prior ng Fire Warden business Frank has over twenty hours of time and more f travel around town.
45 46 47 48	That door is original to	ectboard approved replacing the entrance door at the Police Department. the building and was being used when the entry way was the outhouse. ADA complaint and far more energy efficient.
49 50 51	The board voted to also	reviewed George Hildum's work on assessing the new cabin in the park. assess doomage as instructed by RSA 74:12. This will result in a one eased assessment of four times the market value of the structure that was

1 2 3	built and then hid from the town. The board noted that key to this decision is the park filing inventories with the town for several years that reported no change to facilities.		
4	The Selectmen will hold their first meeting with the finance com	mittee on November 16 th 2011.	
5	This will be the official kick off of the 2012 budgeting process.		
6			
7	The deed from KUA to the town for the land around the covered	bridge has now been received	
8	and the land ownership records changed.		
9			
10	The meeting adjourned at 8:45pm		
11			
12			
13	Stephen Halleran		
14	-		
15		Robert W. Taylor, Chair	
16			
17			
18		Judy A. Belyea	
19			
20			
21		Thomas Williams	

1		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING		
2	October 19 th 2011			
3	Meriden Town Hall			
4				
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair		
6	1	Judy Belyea		
7		Thomas Williams		
8				
9	The meeting opened at	6.00nm		
10	r ne meeting opened at			
11				
12	Highway Denartment	t: The Selectboard authorized crack sealing on several paved roads. The		
13		ep this expense to no more than what was spent in 2010, about \$6,000.		
14	bourd would like to key			
15	Winter stand is now all	l hauled and plows and sanders are ready to go should it be necessary.		
16	winter stand is now an	r induced and prows and sanders are ready to go should it be necessary.		
17	Brook Road final shou	lder work will be complete later this week. The Highway crew has		
18		es along the eastern bank of Brook Road below the covered bridge. Ken has		
18		ope to dry out enough to minimize damage.		
20	occir waiting for the sit	spe to dry out chough to minimize damage.		
20	Kan reported that a lar	ge dead maple has been removed from the Moulton Cemetery. This work		
21		Trustees. The job had to be done by hand, as it was impossible to get a		
22	crane truck near the tre			
23 24	crane truck near the tre	<i>..</i>		
24 25	Inone EEMA review	of our sites has resulted in a reimbursement request for about \$50,000.		
23 26		e available to the town until next year, but will cover about 75% of the		
		•		
27	damage due to the stor	111.		
28	Doligo Donautmonte T	The board had a discussion with Dayl about the artramaly difficult weak the		
29 30		The board had a discussion with Paul about the extremely difficult week the nunity has had with the loss of one of our young people. The Selectboard		
31	encouraged Paul to pursue a debriefing session with a professional trained counselor for all first			
32	responders to this tragedy. The board expressed its gratitude to everyone that is assisting the			
	family through this difficult time.			
33 34	ranning unough uns unneut unic.			
34 35	Library Trustocs. Th	he Selectboard met with the town's Library Trustees and directors along		
35 36		Birouard. The meeting was an opportunity for the trustees to share with the		
37 38		tions will soon be automated utilizing a system that is in place for the		
38 39				
		bject has been planned for many years, but is now moving forward at a		
40		d cost. The entire process should be able to be done for about \$5,000 rather 0,000 that was planned. Rather than pursuing additional taxpayer funding,		
41	-			
42		I for from available funds originating from the Meriden Library		
43	appropriations. The Se	electboard fully supported this project and funding mechanism.		
44	Adreasing the issue	function belonged the group determined that the literation		
45		f unexpected appropriation balances the group determined that the library		
46	1 0	would utilize the same fund balance rule that town's adhere to. Fund		
47		d to a maximum of 10% of gross expenditures, any balance above 10%		
48		evenue against future appropriations in the subsequent year. This should		
49		aintain sufficient cash flow but will also cap the amount of public money		
50	that can be retained.			
51				

1	Other Business: The setting of the 2011 tax rate should occur in	the next couple of days.	
2	Reduced staffing at the state level has made getting an appointment this year difficult.		
3			
4	The Selectmen will be meeting with the Finance Committee on N	lovember 16 th .	
5			
6	The KUA Study Committee has had representative attend a recen		
7	encourage the School Board to provide enhanced opportunities for		
8	familiar with the KUA campus during their PES years and the va		
9	attending the private school. Regardless of how it occurs, the stud		
10	positive outcomes when there are solid working relationships with	h the school and when many of	
11	our local students elect to attend KUA.		
12			
13	Halleran noted that the brush piled along Hell Hollow Road has b	een nearly all removed by the	
14	property owner and that the issue is close to fully resolved.		
15			
16	The meeting adjourned at 8:30pm.		
17			
18			
19	Stephen Halleran		
20			
21		Robert W. Taylor, Chair	
22			
23			
24		Judy A. Belyea	
25			
26			
27		Thomas Williams	

1 2 3		MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING November 2 nd 2011 Meriden Town Hall		
4		Dehert Teelen Chein		
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair Judy Belyea		
6 7		Thomas Williams		
8		Thomas winnams		
9	The meeting opened a	at 5:30pm		
10	The Colortmon went	nte evenutive appier et 5.21mm te digeuse e personnel ignue. The board		
11 12		nto executive session at 5:31pm to discuss a personnel issue. The board on at 5:55pm and voted to seal the minutes of the session.		
13 14	Highway Denartmei	nt: Road Agent Stocker reported on the fall grading. The crew did have to		
15		ads over the weekend as the region was hit with an historic October snow		
16		eived between 6" and 9" of snow, depending on elevation. Road damage		
17		was minimal and the crew has now returned to fall year end work		
18				
19	KUA Field House: A	t the request of the Selectboard CFO Jim Gray and General Contractor		
20		sed with the Selectboard a structural issue that have come up on the job site		
21	with respect to a crack that developed in the next to the last pier on the east side of the building.			
22		The crack occurred as the steel was being erected on the pier. Mr. Depaul stressed that the		
23		concrete mix is not the issue, all concrete has been tested and past the job's specifications. Jim		
24	Depaul feels that crane operator error caused the crack, his company has prescribed an engineered			
25		that repair is being reviewed by another structural engineer hired by the		
26		d this, noting that once the repair is approved copies of the reports will be		
27	included with the tow	n's inspection records for the project.		
28	Waga and Calamy Ca	hadula Dame Cau from New Hammahim Municipal Association anagonted		
29 30		hedule: Barry Cox from New Hampshire Municipal Association presented the finished employee wage and salary study that was commission by the		
31		is last done in 1993. Barry toured the board through their copies of the plan,		
32		then the entire benefit package is compared to other similarly sized		
33		has some deficiencies but on balance is in pretty good shape. No		
34		baid more than the average maximum for compensation of the study group,		
35		seven positions are being paid cash compensation less than the mid point for their job. The		
36	town's offered vacation time is the least competitive benefit, but the health insurance offering is			
37		hen compared to the group.		
38				
39	The board will spend	some time reviewing the report in detail and will incorporate the study into		
40	the next few budgetary cycles.			
41	-			
42	Police Department:	Chief Roberts was given approval to spend about \$2,000 on year end		

42 Police Department: Chief Roberts was given approval to spend about \$2,000 on year end
 43 purchases for needed department equipment. Town Administrator Halleran and Chief Roberts

1	have developed a performa budget for the department through the end of the year and have		
2	confirmed that these purchases can be absorbed by the overal	ll town budget.	
3			
4	The meeting was adjourned at 9:00pm		
5			
6			
7			
8			
9			
10	Stephen Halleran		
11			
12		Robert W. Taylor, Chair	
13			
14			
15		Judy A. Belyea	
16			
17			
18		Thomas Williams	
19			
20			
21			
22			
23			
24			
25			

1	MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING				
2	November 16th 2011				
3	Meriden Town Hall				
4					
5	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair			
6		Judy Belyea			
7		Thomas Williams			
8					
9	The meeting opened at 5:30pm				
10		•			
11					
12	Highway Departmen	t: The Selectmen met with acting Road Agent Richard Collins. Rich has			
13	replaced Road Agent Ken Stocker whose employment with the town was ended effective Friday				
14	November 4 th . This being the first board meeting since Richard was asked to lead the department				
15	the Selectmen appointed Richard Interim Road Agent for the next three months. At the end of				
16		will evaluate the position further.			
17	1	1			
18	The Selectboard set th	e compensation for the Interim position and made decisions on final			
19		ner Road Agent Ken Stocker.			
20	1	C			
21	Rich updated the boar	d on his work over the last two weeks. The department plans to work			
22	*	parking lot expansion for the Meriden Library. The Selectmen noted that			
23		are more in keeping with a public works department and that the board			
24		sting other town departments anytime tax dollars can be saved. The			
25		connecting the school to the Meriden Waste Water Plan some years ago is			
26		saved more than twenty thousand dollars.			
27	U	5			
28	Police Department: (Chief Roberts discussed some broad budgeting concepts with the board.			
29	Systematic replacement of the department's three cars will be a challenge with the current				
30		Design changes to cars typically used for police cruisers are also			
31		making it difficult to move equipment from one car to the next. Paul is			
32		ase of a 2011 car which is the last year that Ford will make what is			
33	currently thought of as				
34					
35	Town Office: The Sel	lectboard approved a 54 month contact for curbside refuse collection with			
36		will carry forward the current program and contains a non-appropriation			
37		he town has the ability to opt out of the contract each year at town meeting			
38	by not approving the r				
39	- J				
40	The Selectmen discuss	sed a significant appropriation request increase by the Cornish Rescue			
41		coordinate a meeting with the Cornish Selectmen so that whatever the			
42		han doubling of the cost of this highly valued service is, will be consistent			
43	between both Plainfiel				
44					
45	Finance Committee:	The Selectboard held their initial meeting with the Finance Committee. The			
46		atus of the current budget and general plans for 2012. The town hopes to			
47		crease to less than 3.5% One highway department plow truck is due for			
48		be funded from reserves. One police cruiser is up for replacement and will			
49		town will also begin a full measure and list revaluation with a targeted			
50		1/13. This project is expected to cost around \$100,000 and will be funded			
51	from the revaluation re				

1			
2	Finance Committee member Scott MacLeay asked the Selectmen to consider establishing a		
3	reclamation fund for the town's gravel pit, noting that at some point in the future funds will be		
4	necessary to reclaim the played out portions of the town's gravel pit.		
5			
6	The group will meet next on December 21sts where the Selectboard will present its draft budget		
7	to the Committee.		
8			
9			
10	Stephen Halleran		
11			
12	Robert W. Taylor, Chair		
13			
14			
15	Judy A. Belyea		
16			
17			
18	Thomas Williams		
19			
20			
21			
22			

1		draft			
2	MINUTES OF THE SELECTMEN'S MEETING				
3	December 7 th 2011				
4		Meriden Town Hall			
5					
6	Selectmen present:	Robert Taylor, Chair			
7		Judy Belyea			
8		Thomas Williams			
9					
10	The meeting opened at 6:00pm				
11					
12	Town Office: The Selectboard started their review of the proposed 2012 budget. Currently				
13	dollars to be raised from	n taxes would be up about 4% or \$54,000 adding \$.19 to the tax rate.			
14					
15	The board focused its work on reviewing the now completed wage and salary study. The				
16	Selectboard hopes to discuss some of the recommendations with the finance committee on the				
17	16 th of December.				
18					
19		ting that this year's cruiser lease be for two cars, this will allow him to			
20		st year that a full sized crown vics will be available. All our equipment			
21	will have to be resized	or replaced to fit the next generation of cars.			
22					
23		l pricing and employee related costs, mainly changes to the NH Retirement			
24	System are driving mos	at of the first cut budget increases.			
25	Maria Curman, David	lant Maria Currman attanded the meeting to discuss with the Selectheord			
26 27		lent Maria Guzman attended the meeting to discuss with the Selectboard ofessional behavior from Town Administrator Halleran. In recent years the			
27					
28 29	town office has inquired about her plan for the 71 Hell Hollow Property, given her inaccurate information on building permit requirements and most recently mailed her a letter asking her to				
30		ed too close to the road. She did not like the tone of the letter. The			
31		it is the Zoning Administrator's job to make inquiries about uses on			
32		electboard had directed Steve Halleran to send the letter concerning the			
33		till has not been removed from the road right of way. Ms. Guzman agreed			
34		g brush by December 20 th and thanked the board for listening to her			
35	concerns.				
36					
37	Lisa Ulf: Attended the	meeting to ask the Selectmen to reconsider a \$250 parking ticket she			
38		a handicap spot at the Miller building on the KUA campus. She is not			
39	handicapped, did park in the spot but only with her flashers on and while she was unloading some				
40		the building. The Selectboard did not abate the fine, noting that the			
41	amount is dictated by st				

- **Other Business:** The Selectboard requested improvements to Main Street lighting around KUA
- 2 will be in place in the next couple of weeks. The light is going to be much brighter; the fixtures
- 3 are however dark sky complaint as requested by the Planning Board.

- 5 The town office has been having some furnace related problems that occurred after the annual 6 cleaning, Simple Energy the town's supplier has been very good at following up and dealing with
- 6 cleaning, Simple E7 the issue.
- 9 The meeting adjourned at 9:00pm
- 11 Stephen Halleran

- 1/

Judy A. Belyea

Robert W. Taylor, Chair

Thomas Williams